THINKING ABOUT BECOMING A CAI-NJ AMBASSADOR?

A CAI-NJ AMBASSADOR? • • •

The primary mission of the CAI-NJ Ambassador Program is to familiarize and acclimate new and existing members to CAI-NJ, as well as, the overall benefits of being a member. As the face of the organization, this energetic group helps maintain contact with other CAI-NJ members while promoting our organization and purpose.

AMBASSADOR

BECOME ONE?

CAI-NJ Ambassadors can develop more new business contacts and leads at various networking events throughout the year. They can help build and grow our chapter membership. They can create a strong network with fellow members of CAI-NJ.

BENEFIT CAI-NJ? • •

Ambassadors integrate members into CAI-NJ's programs and services by meeting and greeting members at networking events and educational programs throughout the year. They help with membership retention through personal contact and keeping new members as informed and involved as possible. They promote attendance and participation at CAI-NJ events and educational programs, and help publicize CAI-NJ's events and educational programs.

BE AN AMBASSADOR

They must be a current CAI-NJ member in good standing and currently serving on another CAI-NJ Committee. They must attend at least 6 of 8 Ambassador meetings a year. They must attend 4 CAI-NJ networking events a year as a CAI-NJ Ambassador. They must arrive at the networking event at least 30 minutes prior to registration time at the scheduled area. They must welcome and network with new members at the events. They must encourage members to attend additional events and become more involved within CAI-NJ.

AN AMBASSADOR?

If you are interested in serving as a CAI-NJ Ambassador complete the application and submit it to chelsea@cainj.org by end of day, Friday, 2/7/20. Those selected to participate will be notified by 2/14/20 and will be expected to attend the first meeting on February 18th at 9:30am. Questions? Contact CAI-NJ at 609-588-0030 or info@cainj.org.

CAI-NJ AMBASSADOR REGISTRATION

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY ALL FIELDS BELOW.

Name & CAI Designation:	
Company/Association Name:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
Email:	
Your Membership Type?:	_ # of years you have been a member?:
CAI-NJ Committee you serve on?:	# of CAI-NJ events you attend per year?:
Which of these events do you plan on attending in 2020? (Circle all that Apply):	
Annual Awards Dinner Spi	ing Break Party Beach Party
Pre-Conference Networking Event Cor	ference & Expo Other:
Why do you want to be a CAI-NJ Ambassador?:	

CAI-NJ, 500 Harding Road, Freehold, NJ 07728 • chelsea@cainj.org • f. 609.588.0040 Questions? p. 609.588.0030 Deadline for submissions is end of day 2/7/2020.

THE CAI-NJ 2020 CAI-NJ AMBASSADOR PROGRAM

•••• WHAT'S THE ROLE OF A CAI-NJ AMBASSADOR?•

The primary mission of the CAI-NJ Ambassador Program is to familiarize and acclimate new and existing members to CAI-NJ, as well as, the overall benefits of being a member. As the face of the organization, this energetic group helps maintain contact with other CAI-NJ members while promoting our organization and purpose.

AMBASSADOR

•••••••••• HOW DO AMBASSADORS BENEFIT CAI-NJ?••••

Ambassadors integrate members into CAI-NJ's programs and services by meeting and greeting members at networking events and educational programs throughout the year. They help with membership retention through personal contact and keeping new members as informed and involved as possible. They promote attendance and participation at CAI-NJ events and educational programs, and help publicize CAI-NJ's events and educational programs.

AMBASSADOR?

Ambassadors are current CAI-NJ members in good standing who currently serve on another CAI-NJ Committee. They will attend at least 4 CAI-NJ networking events a year as a CAI-NJ Ambassador. They will arrive at our networking events prior to registration time to greet members. They will welcome and network with new members at the events. As well as, discuss with future members the benefits of joining CAI-NJ. They will also teach our members why they should attend additional events and become more involved within CAI-NJ.

OUR 2020 CAI-NJ AMBASSADORS WILL BE WEARING THE BLUE AMBASSADOR BUTTON ABOVE.

BE SURE TO LOOK OUT FOR OUR AMBASSADORS AT FUTURE NETWORKING EVENTS!

